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Trefgarne Hall

SM952236     OS 25” second edition  XXII.3    Treffgarne

(spelled with no final “e” on 19C map and with a double “f” on modern OS maps but here spelled with one to distinguish it from Treffgarne, Lampeter Velfrey)

Surveyed  12th June 1995, not as thoroughly nor as knowledgeably as were later sites. 

1914   Col. Robert Oliver Lloyd JP  (Kelly’s)

1931   Mr. Victor Higgon,  High Sheriff

The present mansion is said (FJ) to have been built in 1824 for a Dr. Evans, brother of Evans of Sealyham (though not mentioned in description of Sealyham), who married a Higgon (“of Spittal”) and was succeeded by his son.  It later came into the ownership of Mrs Vaughan of Camrose who sold house and gardens 

It has been, since 1985 a private house, a hotel and restaurant, a private house with two flats and since 1999 a house and office. During this sequence it has been divided with the coach-house on the north side becoming a house and a hedge being constructed north-south through the turning area to separate mansion and house from the farm.

Extensive views across lawns and a ha-ha to the south (Haverfordwest).  Trees to west, north and east.. The original carriage drive commenced at the foot of the hill within 50m of the A40 passing a lodge (unoccupied and semi-derelict) and heading south west, turning uphill to the noth west, and entering the site south east of the mansion.

The modest but high-walled rectangular kitchen garden lies to the west. Good stone walls with levels of slate(?) and topped by a layer of cubed stones. There may have been sloping slates on top of these. Its main cart-width entrance passes under the outbuildings on its east side. Foot entrance on the south wall near a detached stone “ty bach” which had two seats (personal recollection of ex-employee).  This building of about 3m square internally and with thick walls had a door on the north (garden0 side and a window on the east (house) side. It is roofless.  Inside the garden is a bay tree in the NE corner and a fig against north wall. Some tree protectors of which only the wrought iron brackets remain were attached to the north wall. There is no evidence of a glasshouse.  

Of the feature listed in the RCAMW database:
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Documents in file:

Sale notice Western Telegraph 15th July 2002 Frank B Mason & Co  £675,000

Sale Feature  Western Telegraph 22nd July 25, 2002
Western Telegraph 3rd November 2004   Planning application for extension and improvements to the lodge.

Western Telegraph  10th February 2005  Notice of auction of the lodge to be held on 18th March 2005 by Town, Coast and Country Estates.  Guide price £115,000.

(The owners following Mr and Mrs Brewis at the end of the century removed a number of trees especially south of the walled garden and cleared between trees. They cleared the walled garden and made a tennis court at the west end)

21st May 2005  Invitation by the present owners, Mr and Mrs Batty, to the county branch of the WHGT.

A designed garden has been made in the walled garden occupying the eastern (nearest the house) two thirds. This faces south with a fountain on the north and rills in formally laid slate “decking” running southwards. Extensive planting of mostly semi-hardy plants. The walls have been sensitively repaired with the original sloping stone coping but the iron tree-protector brackets have been removed.  A wide, faily high arch has been created as entry from the house.

The stone “ty bach” outside the south wall has unfortunately disappeared without trace although the stone arches where the stream used to pass under the wall can still be seen. (no water passes as the stream was blocked for a farm pond)

Various beds have been made of semi-hardy plants to the south of the south wall and in areas to the east of the house.

